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Dear  Z 10/

| committed to write to you in the reply provided to WAQ67852 — re: Major Events Unit
support for events. You requested details of, “...the major sporting and cultural events that
have been organised and attracted to Wales over the last 5 years and state how much
money the Welsh Government committed to each event?”

A list of events supported since the launch of ‘Event Wales: A Major Events Strategy for
Wales' is attached. For reasons of commercial confidentiality, it would not be appropriate to
release details of the funding provided to individual events.

Yours sincerely

Ken Skates AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism
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